

Subject: [COST:] IC1104, your vote required

From: Marcus Greferath <marcus.greferath@ucd.ie>

Date: 03/05/13 16:15

To: Marcus Greferath <marcus.greferath@ucd.ie>, Mario Pavcevic <Mario.Pavcevic@fer.hr>, Ivan Landjev <ivan@math.bas.bg>, "cex@uns.ac.rs" <cex@uns.ac.rs>, Peter Beelen <P.Beelen@mat.dtu.dk>, Camilla Hollanti <camilla.hollanti@aalto.fi>, Patric Ostergard <patric.ostergard@aalto.fi>, Christine Bachoc <Christine.Bachoc@math.u-bordeaux1.fr>, Martin Bossert <martin.bossert@uni-ulm.de>, Axel Kohnert <axel.kohnert@uni-bayreuth.de>, Nikos Sagias <nsagias@ieee.org>, Eimear Byrne <ebyrne@ucd.ie>, Tuvi Etzion <etzion@cs.technion.ac.il>, Massimiliano Sala <maxsalacodes@gmail.com>, "michele.elia@polito.it" <michele.elia@polito.it>, helleseth <Tor.Helleseth@ii.uib.no>, "Sondre.Ronjom@ii.uib.no" <Sondre.Ronjom@ii.uib.no>, "dejanv@uns.ac.rs" <dejanv@uns.ac.rs>, castro <Angeles.Vazquez@uab.es>, Joan-Josep Climent <jcliment@ua.es>, Elisa Gorla <elisa.gorla@unine.ch>, Joachim Rosenthal <rosenthal@math.uzh.ch>, Ferruh Ozbudak <ozbudak@metu.edu.tr>, Vladimir Stankovic <vladimir.stankovic@eee.strath.ac.uk>, blackburn <S.Blackburn@rhul.ac.uk>, Leo Storme <ls@cage.ugent.be>, Ales Svirgelj <ales.svirgelj@ijs.si>, Jens Zumbragel <jens.zumbragel@ucd.ie>, Raquel Pinto <raquel@ua.pt>, Paula Rocha-Malonek <mprocha@fe.up.pt>, Jan De Beule <jdebeule@cage.ugent.be>, Vedran Krcadinac <krcko@math.hr>, "szonyi@cs.elte.hu" <szonyi@cs.elte.hu>, "Pellikaan, G.R." <g.r.pellikaan@TUE.nl>, Norbert Goertz <norbert.goertz@nt.tuwien.ac.at>, Vitaly Skachek <vitaly.skachek@gmail.com>, "p.farkas@ieee.org" <p.farkas@ieee.org>

dear MC members,

as discussed at the most recent MC meeting in bergen, from this year's budget there are more than 30,000EUR left to spend, preferably on

- * STSMs
- * WG-meetings
- * core-group meeting

for this reason, joachim rosenthal has taken the lead to offer /a core-group meeting/ along with /extra-ordinary inter-disciplinary WG meetings for WG1 - WG5/ in zuerich on thursday, june 20th and friday, june 21st.

this message is to seek unanimous approval for the organization of this event. please vote till tuesday, may 7th at 12:00pm CET, by responding to this message. *you will only need to respond if opposed.*

subjects on which to vote:

1. MC decides to accept joachim rosenthal's offer to organize the above-described events in zuerich at the end of june.
2. the hotel flat rate for this event will be raised from 120EUR to 250EUR per night.

(this flat-rate may be provisional, however at this this time we do not expect any further raise.)

i am looking forward to your positive vote.

best regards. marcus greferath.

--

Sent from my Commodore 64

Dr. Marcus Greferath Phone: ++353-1-716-2588 (office)
School of Mathematical Sciences ++353-1-278-9451 (home)
University College Dublin ++353-85-153-0951 (mobile)
Belfield, Dublin 4 Fax: ++353-1-716-1172
Ireland email: marcus.greferath@ucd.ie